

PAL Meeting June 6, 2010

Joe McCabe, Sonia Cleary, Jennifer Rusilowski, Scott Vandeleest, Stephanie Skolasinski, Jill Perrigo, Ashley McCabe.

District Popcorn Training

- Bridgewood Conference and Convention Center
- Saturday, August 14th
- gathering at 9am, 9:30-11:30 training,, 11:45 lunch popcorn kernels and committee chair.

Pack 4363 Popcorn Kernel's Meeting

- Meeting at Krolls West tentatively to talk about popcorn 3pm or to be determined.

Popcorn Schedule For 2010

SEPTEMBER

- Wednesday, September 8th, show and deliver popcorn order due.
 - Orders must be placed via trails end website **by 11:59p.m.**
- Friday, Sep. 24th and or Saturday Sep. 25th, show and deliver popcorn distribution at district locations
- Saturday Sep. 25, official start of the popcorn sale.

OCTOBER

- Thursday, Oct. 14th, popcorn sale ends.
- Monday Oct. 18th through Wednesday Oct. 20th, return nights at district locations for show and deliver sale, keep all product needed to fill scout take orders
 - Friday, October 29th, Take orders due. Popcorn needs to be in system by **11:59pm.**

NOVEMBER

- Tuesday, Nov. 6th, Show and deliver payments due
- Friday Nov. 12th and/or Saturday, Nov. 13th Take order popcorn distribution at district locations
- Tuesday, Nov. 30th Take order payments due

Website

- As new secretary, Jill Perrigo will take notes, and email them to Sonia Cleary for updating website.
- No personnel information on the website regarding personal issues discussed at committee mtg.

Training

- BSA Youth Protection Training for all new Leaders must be completed before an application for any position in the pack is submitted to council.
- As of July 1st all required training will be online for any leader position in the pack.
- All leaders will need their required training completed before re charter 2011.

Summertime Pack Program

- Motion on the table from Scott V. for optional pack meeting for Summer Program.
- Joe M seconded the motion for the summer program not to count against perfect attendance for scouts and motion passed.
- After Sonia did some research, it is up to the committee to decide what percent of pack meeting attended is considered 100% participation when participating in a year around programming.
- Eliminates concern for any scout that has had perfect attendance before starting year round program this summer.

SEPTEMBER PROGRAMMING

Boy Talk

- When: September 8th at school lunch.
- Who do we want? Matt Michaels

Round Up Night

- When: September 9th.
- Time 6:30p.m.

Pack Meeting

- Thursday, SEP. 16th first pack meeting of the new school year.
- Thursday, SEP. 23rd Parent popcorn meeting question and answer night, and show how to enter popcorn take order sales into trails end website

- Saturday, Sept. 25th parents pick up popcorn at Scott Vandeleest's house.

Recruiting for Committee Members

- Sonia and committee parents, Joe and Jennifer, need more people for this.

Thoughts on changing night for PAL meetings possibly Sunday night at Moose Lodge or later on Wednesday nights.

Upcoming Events

- Saturday, June 26th, pack meeting 8:30am, cleanup at Ashwaubombay Park
- Saturday, July 11th 6:30p.m. Camp Rokolio Meeting
- Saturday, July 11th 7:00p.m. Next PAL meeting
- Sunday, July 11th 12p.m. to 3p.m. Ashwaubomay Pack swim event

Meeting adjourned at 8:58pm.